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Department of Health and Wellbeing

M e m o Environmental Health

5" Floor

To: Licensing Team Britannia House

1% Floor Bradford
Argus Chambers BD1 1HX
Bradford

From: Jeanette Howarth

Tel: (01274) 433963
Email: jeanette.howarth@bradford.gov.uk

Date: 14 January 2020

Licensing Act 2003
Application for Premises Licence
Wyke Rose, 435, Huddersfield Road, Wyke, Bradford, BD12 8NP

| have concerns about the granting of a new Premises Licence for the above premises. As
you are aware this Department reviewed the previous premises licence on 2 separate
occasions and it was subsequently revoked due to on-going issues with noise from the
premises.

| acknowledge that the current application is for the sale of alcohol only however, the
introduction of the Live Music Act 2012 means that live music can be played within the
premises between 08:00 and 23:00 hours for up to 500 people without the need for a

licence.

| would therefore ask that you dis-apply the live music exemption under the Live Music Act
2012 and make live music at the Wyke Rose a licensable activity at all times.

Kind Regards

Jeanette Howarth
Environmental Health Officer
Pollution Team






